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From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:15 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Ce: Curt Mouring; jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn

Subject: Docket No.: 080349-WS; Cypress Lakes Ultilities, Inc.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Aff of Publication of N-Cust Mtg).ltr.pdf

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 327779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
cmarcellifmrsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Limited Proceeding to Increase Water and

Wastewater Rates in Polk County, Florida
c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
d. 1 page letter and 2 page Notice of Filing
e. Notice of Filing Affidavit of Publication re: Notice of Customer Meeting

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose. Sundstrom & Bentley. 1.LP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2113
Longwood, FL 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6321

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattorneys.com
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Law OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LEP
2548 Bramrstonr Pives Drive
TaLLABASSEE. FLORIDA 32301

FreperICK L. AscHAUER. IR, Centrat FLORIDA OFFICE

Curis H. Benriey, PA. (R30) RT7-6555 SanLaNDD CENTER

Rosert C. BranNaN ' » 2180 W. State Roap 434, Sure 2118

F. MarsHALL DETERDING Fax {850) 656-4029 Longwoop, Frorma 32779

Jorn R. Jenkins, PA. www.rshatlomeys.com (407) 830-6331

KyLe L. KEmpPER Fax (407) 830-8522

Steven T. MmvoLiN, PA.

Cuasity H. O°STEEN RerLy 10 CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

WiLriam E. SunpsTrOM, P.A.

Diane . Tremor, PA. Martv S, FriEDMAN, P.A.

Joun 1.. WHARTON BrIDGET M. GRIMSLEY
— CHrisTIAN W, MARCELLT

Rosgrt M. C. Rosk (1924-2006) QOctober 15, 2009 Brean I STREET

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a Limited
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida
Our File No. 30057.182

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and Affidavit of
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lake Utilities,
Inc.’s Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general
circulation in Polk County, Florida.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

For the Firm

CWM/tlc
Enclosures

ce: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

MAT ALTAMONTEAUTIEITIES INCWIYPRESS LAKESS(.182) 2009 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 05 (AFf of Publication of N-Cus1 Mrg).lir.doc
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC.

for a limited proceeding in DOCKET NO. 080249-WS
Polk County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of
Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lake
Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a limited proceeding rate increase has been published in
accordance with Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted this 15™ day of
October, 2009, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799

Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile:  (407) 830-8522
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Ml ALTAMONTE-LTILITIES INCCYPRESS LAKESA(. 182) 2008 RATE CASEANCT Affidavit of Publication of N-Castomer Meeting docx
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BEFORE THE PYUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

NOTICE OF %ﬂm MEET-
TO THE GUSTOMERS OF
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, ING.
ALL OTHER INTERESTED
it Dcket N, DIOGAS WS; Applkca:
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION von o e in W Vator ,:
The Polk County Democrat et U v
Published Semi-Weekly Siaft of the Florda Putka Servic
Bartow, Polk Counly, Florida Wi concuct
- chacuas
I T O
Tha masting wil be heid
= the jollowing i and place
. B:00 p.m., Thereday, Oclober 22,
Case No a o008
Polk County . 15000 LIS Hwy 98 North
State of Florida Mo e,
e 1 ba prassct it Lhe bagin-
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Shirley J. Whitsker, who il 3o
on oath says that he or she is Classified Manager of The Polk County Democrat, QIR M DI o
a newspaper published al Bartow in Polk County, Florida; that the attached copy R e ar e
of advertisement, being a Notice of Customer Meeting in the matter of To the ey aend and pankicats in i
Cusiomers of Cypress Lakas Utilities, Inc. and Al other interasted persons. Re: s asiing wh beoi o
Docket No. 090348-WS was published in said newspaper in the Issues of Oct. 7, ol the cstomers have besn haard
2009. ' R ey e
Parsons an 1o offer com:
Affiant further says that The Polk County Dernocrat Is a newspaper published at x":,.'".,mm o ,':,,".j',fu'f,l
Bartow, in said Polk County, Fioride, and that the said newspaper has heretofore ety DEAEE TS o6
been continuously published in sald Polk'County, Fiorida, each Wednasday and Faiea s el A8 ciher imise, Com
Saturday and has been entered as periodicais matter at the post office in Bartow, bl 11 0 [0 R0 O
In said Palk County, Florida, for a period of 1 year naxt preceding the first mm-:fmmum': mambvary. ol
publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he ey Lo
or she has nelther paid nor promised any persan, firm or corporation any e mnu- .nlot .;::mau nm
discount, rebate, commiseion or refund for the purpose of securing this m"'""m"" of v Al LI

adveriisement for publication in the said newspaper. _ . durse will ba esiablished for the
orsr of commenis.  Commiksion
Siati wil have sign-up sheols, and
Signed a cusiomaers will be called i Ihs omler
—tr

Sworn to and subscribed befare me this 12th day of October, 2009, by Shirley
J. Whitaker, who Is personally known to me.
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{TDD) or 1-800-855-6770 (voica),
Emsromncy Canceiation of Cus-

omer Mg
¥ a named stosm of o dleasier

JEHNA KEREY —T .
%, 147 COMMNESION 2 DD 626637 m‘v:-um i i pares
" pxrmes a4 001 Nokice of carcelleion of tie mesting

#2296927

Gifics ol the Commission Clark
Florida Pubic

- Lakee Utities, inc.* Your tarisr wid t 2

placed in the comespandsncs fie of o .

this dockel. You may alo submi B3 e

commanis through 1he Floride Put. ——

kc Service Commission’s lof-kas 595

facximia fna 2t 1-500-511-0808. [ s

i you wish 1o contact tha Florida Les —

Public Service Commission ragard fd o

=houl service, you -

rrgmﬂnf)mmuluﬂﬁlvk =3

of Reguiarvy Compllance &rkl Con = =5

Jumer Assigience 1t e jolowing -

iol-free mumber 1-BOC-342-35562. - (e n]
sisc submi m compleinl e

thicugh 1he Commissions g Lo

& b

httattwyew floridnosc. comyvonn- P g ]
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s customars ol recond, [




